= Portsmouth

School Department
CHARTING THE COURSE TO EXCELLENCE
TO: School Committee Members
FROM: Christopher Diluro, Director of Finance Qy.\
RE: Revenue/Expenditure Reports for January 2021
DATE: February 11, 2021

OVERVIEW: The School General Fund Revenues/ Expenditures/Transfers report for the year-to-date
period ended January 31, 2021 are attached for your review.

REVENUES: Revenues through January 31 were $21,414,635, an increase of $5,156,812 from
December’s report. This increase is primarily related to the receipt of December’s Town Appropriation,
one-half of January’s Town Appropriation ($4,321,359) and December and January State Aid ($655,612).

EXPENDITURES: Net expenditures through January were $20,055,733, an increase of $3,450,700 from
December. An additional $16,042,331 was encumbered for the year, primarily related to employee
compensation and benefits costs and special education out of district tuitions and related services costs.

TRANSFERS OUT: Per School Committee policy, the FY21 operating surplus related to the COVID
school closure ($720,103) was transferred to a new COVID19 Special Revenue Fund. These funds will
be used to cover unbudgeted COVID related expenditures (6 additional custodial positions, etc.)

SUMMARY: While it is early in the year, full year results are trending on budget in total. We will
continue to closely monitor monthly results and react accordingly.
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Director of Pupil Personnel Services — Lisa C. Colwell, Ed.D.
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